Minutes

University Committee on Courses and Curricula September 16, 2011

Present: Angi Bourgeois, Amy Adkerson, Delores Hudson, Gloria Liddell, Rebecca Long,

Tommy Parker, David Morse, Sharon Nobles, John Rigsby, Betty Scarborough, Kirk Swortzel, Michael Thomas, Mark Welch, Robert Wolverton, John Wyatt,

Shelby Balius, and Carly Warner

Excused: Russell Carr, Yogi Dandass, Grady Dixon, Kathy Huffman, Migzhou Jin, Ben

Magbanua, Pat Matthes, Erdogan Memilli, Charles Palmer, Wes Schilling, Emily

Schultz, and Jack Smith

Unexcused: None

Proxy: Henk Arnoldus for Dipangker Dutta

Guest: Ed Davis, College of Education; Ray Berryhill and Lynda Moore, Athletic

Academic Advising

Bourgeois called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m. on Friday, September 16, 2011, in Room 324 of the Union. Bourgeois welcomed everyone to the first meeting for 2011-2012, and introduced new member of the UCCC, David Morse, Education; Mark Welch, and Dipangker Dutta, Arts and Sciences; Wes Schilling, Ag and Life Sciences; Rebecca Long and Gloria Liddell, Business; Michael Thomas, Veterinary Medicine; and Carly Warner, Student Association. Bourgeois also introduced Ed Davis from the College of Education, and Ray Berryhill and Lynda Moore from Athletic Academic Advising.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the minutes of the April 15 and April 20, 2011 meetings. The motion passed unanimously.

Balius moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition and AOCE offering of CCL 8213 Internship in Community College Leadership, CCL 8283 Leadership in Community College Administration, CCL 8353 Applications of Organizational Theory and Behavior in Community College Leadership, CCL 8363 Community College Activities Administration, CCL 8373 Community College Curriculum Improvement, CCL 8383 Ethical Decision Making in Community College Administration, the AOCE offering of EAF 9453 Introduction to Qualitative Research in Education, and the modification and AOCE offering of the Doctor of Philosophy in Community College Leadership. Questions were raised about the participation percentage listed in the method of evaluation, and the possible duplication with existing courses from the College of Business. Davis explained that letter of support had been received from the College of

Business when the degree was originally added. He also stated that the participation percentage in the method of evaluation could be easily corrected.

Davis, Berryhill, and Moore were excused from the meeting for future discussion and the vote.

Discussion continued on the duplication between the CCL course and existing courses in Management, and need for letters of support from the College of Business. Liddell moved, seconded by Wolverton, to pass the proposals contingent on receiving a letter of support from the Department of Management and Information Systems, and correction to the participation percentage. The motion to pass contingent passed unanimously.

Berryhill and Moore rejoined the meeting.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Balius, to approve the modification of AN 1343 and the BA in Anthropology degree, and the modification of AN 1343 from the Social/Behavioral Science category in the General Education Core to the Natural Science category. Several questions were raised about the course and degree proposals. Specifically, the degree outline chart only listed 108 rather than 123, the course proposal did not provide information on the type of laboratory exercises (wet or virtual) were being added to the course, and the General Education proposal did not provide detailed information on how the modified course would meet the knowledge and skills criteria for a Natural Science Core course. Wolverton moved, seconded by Long, to move to table the two AN 1343 course proposals and the BA in Anthropology degree proposal. The motion to table passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the addition of PSY 4813 Positive Psychology. Questions were raised about the method of evaluation, grading scale, the length of the course description, and whether the course would be a required course or an elective course. Swortzel moved, seconded by Balius, to table PSY 4813. The motion to table passed unanimously.

Swortzel moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of FO 2113 Dendrology. The motion passed unanimously.

Swortzel moved, seconded by Balius, to approve the modification of FO 4452 Remote Sensing Application, FO 6452 Remote Sensing Application, and the deletion of FO 4451 Remote Sensing Laboratory and FO 6451 Remote Sensing Laboratory. It was noted that the modification proposals did not contain the syllabi for the course or lab sections to demonstrate how the lab content would be included into the lecture/lab course, and the modified course description were too long. Additionally, the current courses are required in degree programs; therefore, a degree modification is needed to reflect the change in course numbers. Wyatt moved, seconded by Swortzel, to table FO 4452/6452, and FO 4451/6451. The motion to table passed unanimously.

Thomas moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of CVM 5652 Equine Podiatry. Questions were raised about if the course was just a lecture course, or if it will be taught as lecture/lab, and the correct CIP number. Liddell moved, seconded by Wyatt, to pass the course contingent on receiving a clarification on the CIP number, and method of instruction. The motion to pass the course contingent passed unanimously.

Balius moved, seconded by Wyatt, to adjourn at 3:15 p.m.